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Hello Madeleine, 

We are routing a lease amendment with NVD right now. The lease amendment will extend the term of the lease to the end of the September.
 
The current agreement goes until the end of June. It is not expired. I’ve attached the existing agreement, the signed lease amendments and the current draft
that is routing.
 
HSS pays for the sally and sisters meals as part of the agreement. The way the lease is structured is complicated but it’s a base rate of 35K per month and all
expenses (including meals). All in it has costed on average about 150K per month.
 
Let me know if you need any more information.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Alex Jobin
Manager, Rea ty and Space Planning, Property Management Division
Department of Highways and Pub ic Works
T 867-689-5126 | Yukon.ca

 
 

From: Madeleine.Davidson <Madeleine.Davidson@yukon.ca> 
Sent: June 7, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Alex.Jobin <Alex Jobin@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
 
Hello Alex – just following up on this. I have an application in for some federal funding for self-isolation. I provided an estimate based on previous months, but
I will need to provide a current agreement as well. Could you please let me know the status of the discussions?
 
Also – there is some interest in increasing the meal service for Sally and Sisters (meals provided by HCI). Is that something that is also in your agreement?
 
Are you able to share a copy of the last agreement signed by HCI?
 
Thank you.
 
Madeleine
 
 

Madeleine Davidson, CPA CA
A/Director, Finance
Department of Health and Social Services | Corporate Services, Finance
#1 Hospital Road, 2nd Floor | Whitehorse, YT| Y1A 3H7
C 867-332-6992 | F 867-393-6457 | Yukon.ca

  Madeleine.Davidson@gov.yk ca
 

 
 
 
 

From: Madeleine.Davidson 
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:18 AM
To: Alex.Jobin <Alex Jobin@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: High Country
 
Hello Alex. I am following up on the HCI lease with HSS re: the self isolation facility and the clinic. Andrea has moved over to EDU.
 
I am preparing a request for federal funding under their Safe Voluntary Isolation Sites Program. I would like my costs to be as accurate as possible, and I will
also have to attach a copy of the contract with the application.
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Have you concluded your discussion with NVP yet – and if so can you please send me a copy of the agreement? If you have a draft – that would be fine.
 
If there is no draft yet – could you please send me the most recent agreement that you had (I think it expired April or May?)
 
Thanks so much.
 
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
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 5:45 PM
To: Madeleine.Davidson <Madeleine.Davidson@yukon.ca>; Rob.Ganzer <Rob.Ganzer@yukon.ca>
Cc: Kristjan.Eyolfson <Kristjan.Eyolfson@yukon.ca>; Rachel.Morgan <Rachel.Morgan@yukon ca>; Julie.Candow <Julie.Candow@yukon.ca>
Subject: Fwd: High Country
 
Here is the official word back from HPW on the HCI lease
 
Rachel or Kristjan can one of you please give the CRU an update on this
 
Thanks
Andrea
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Alex.Jobin <Alex.Jobin@yukon.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:59:42 PM
To: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>
Cc: Anthony.DeLorenzo <Anthony.DeLorenzo@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Hello Andrea,
RCAP briefed senior management at HPW in regards to the current leasing situation for the High Country Inn Hotel and Convention Centre.
Discussions took place between departments at the ADM level and I’ve received direction today to return to NVD with the original offer of extending the lease
until the end of September with the idea that if space is required for an isolation facility or a vaccination site after that then we would need to do an open
procurement and allow the vendor community to respond.
I’m preparing a response for NVD right now. I will let you know how those conversations go.
Thank you,

Alex Jobin
Manager, Realty and Space Planning, Property Management Division
Department of Highways and Public Works
T 867-689-5126 | Yukon.ca

From: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 14, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Alex.Jobin <Alex Jobin@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Any update on this?

From: Alex.Jobin <Alex.Jobin@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 6, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Hello Andrea
NVD has responded.

In regard to the mentioned 30-day cancellation policy, initiating the cancellation (any time after September 1st) would be at the sole discretion of the
Lessee. NVD would not be able to initiate the cancellation, they would be committing to the full term when they sign the lease amendment.
From their perspective they prefer this scenario instead of doing this first amendment and potentially feeling more uncertainty and exposure come
September. In their view it provides them with some additional security, while maintaining YG flexibility with the lease.
This is not something we necessary have to do. We can reject these terms and try to secure a lease amendment without that clause. I just wanted to run it by
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the client department for some thoughts.
Thank you,

Alex Jobin
Manager, Realty and Space Planning, Property Management Division
Department of Highways and Public Works
T 867-689-5126 | Yukon.ca

From: Alex.Jobin 
Sent: May 6, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Hello Andrea,

My understanding from the email is that the intent of this clause would be that anytime after September 1st, the lessee (us) would be, at our sole discretion,
able to provide a 30 day notice as to the cancellation of the lease.
Now that this question has come I can see that the language is a bit ambiguous so I’ve sent an email to NVD to confirm what their intent is behind the request.
Thank you,
Alex

From: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 6, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Alex.Jobin <Alex Jobin@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: High Country
Do you know the answer to this?

From: Shannon.Duke <Shannon.Duke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 6, 2021 2:43 PM
To: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>; Kendra.Black <Kendra.Black@yukon ca>
Cc: Karen.Chan <Karen.Chan@yukon ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Do they also have the ability to cancel with 30 days?

Shannon Duke, RN, MEd
Operations Lead, COVID Response Unit
Health and Social Services
C 867-332-6983| shannon duke@gov yk ca

I respectfully acknowledge that I live and work in the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta'an Kwäch'än Council.

From: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Shannon.Duke <Shannon.Duke@yukon.ca>; Kendra.Black <Kendra.Black@yukon ca>
Cc: Karen.Chan <Karen.Chan@yukon ca>
Subject: RE: High Country

That is if we want to cancel the lease we can but have to do so by giving 30 days. So in other words if we want to end September 31st on September 1st we

have to give notice. If we want to cancel August 31st we need to give notice August 1st. If we don’t give notice the lease will automatically end December 31st

Andrea

From: Shannon.Duke <Shannon.Duke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 6, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>; Kendra.Black <Kendra.Black@yukon ca>
Cc: Karen.Chan <Karen.Chan@yukon ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Can you please tell me more about how the 30-day cancellation clause would work?

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
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:32 PM
To: Shannon.Duke <Shannon.Duke@yukon.ca>; Kendra.Black <Kendra.Black@yukon ca>
Cc: Karen.Chan <Karen.Chan@yukon ca>
Subject: FW: High Country 
Importance: High
Hello All
Please see below and advise how you would like to proceed with the counter-offer from HCI
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Thanks
Andrea

From: Alex.Jobin <Alex.Jobin@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 6, 2021 2:27 PM
To: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>
Cc: Kristjan.Eyolfson <Kristjan.Eyolfson@yukon.ca>; Linda.Steinbach <Linda.Steinbach@yukon ca>; Rachel.Morgan <Rachel.Morgan@yukon.ca>;
Madeleine.Davidson <Madeleine.Davidson@yukon.ca>; Anthony.DeLorenzo <Anthony.DeLorenzo@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: High Country
Hello Andrea,
We’ve reached out to NVD to begin negotiation. Please see the attached email from Michael Hale.
In summary NVD has requested the following options be considered:

· In lieu of extending to September 31st, NVD has requested that the extension be to December 31st, with a 30-day cancellation clause that is triggered

September 1st.
· Water/Sewer be added to the eligible costs. NVD felt as if it was an error that it has not been invoiced for thus far.

Please advise how the department would like us to proceed with respect to these two requests.
Thank you,

Alex Jobin
Manager, Realty and Space Planning, Property Management Division
Department of Highways and Public Works
T 867-689-5126 | Yukon.ca

From: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca> 
Sent: May 3, 2021 8:40 AM
To: Alex.Jobin <Alex Jobin@yukon.ca>
Cc: Karen.Chan <Karen.Chan@yukon ca>; Kristjan.Eyolfson <Kristjan.Eyolfson@yukon ca>; Linda Steinbach <Linda.Steinbach@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: High Country
Hi Alex
Please see HSS request to extend HCI.
Thanks
Andrea

From: Karen.Chan <Karen.Chan@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 6:18 PM
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon ca>; Anthony.DeLorenzo <Anthony.DeLorenzo@yukon.ca>
Cc: Andrea.McIntyre <Andrea.McIntyre@yukon.ca>; Will.Chetcuti <Will.Chetcuti@yukon ca>; Madeleine.Davidson <Madeleine.Davidson@yukon.ca>;
Kendra.Black <Kendra.Black@yukon.ca>; Sheila.Thompson <Sheila.Thompson@yukon.ca>
Subject: High Country
Can we extend the High Country until the end of September of this year to support isolation and vaccination roll – out. We will re-assess again related to any
future extensions. Karen

Karen Chan she\her
Assistant Deputy Minister Corporate Services Division
Health and Social Services
T 867-667-8309 | C 867-334-3227
#1 Hospital Road, Second Floor
Box 2703 (H-1), Whitehorse, Yukon, Y1A 2C6
Karen.Chan@gov.yk.ca - Karen.Chan@yukon.ca
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Amendment for 
High Country Inn Lease – Respiratory Assessment Centre 

 
 
THIS AMENDING AGREEMENT made at Whitehorse, Yukon 
 
 

BETWEEN: 
 
 

GOVERNMENT OF YUKON as represented by the Executive Council Member responsible for the 

Department of HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC WORKS          (the “Lessee”) 

 
AND 
 
 
NORTHERN VISION DEVELOPMENT CORP., a corporation duly registered under the Yukon 

Business Corporations Act, RSY 2002, c. 20 as represented by its President        (the “Lessor”) 
 

being collectively the parties (the “Parties”) to this amending agreement (the 
“Amendment”) 
 

 
WHEREAS: 
 

A. The Parties have entered into the Lease for High Country Inn effective on March 19, 
2020 and lease amendments effective May 1, 2020, July 31, 2020 and November 
24, 2020 and attached as Schedule A (the “Agreement”). 

B. Based on the terms and conditions set out below, the Parties have agreed to amend 
the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

 

 
NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Amending 
Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1.0 Definitions  
 

1.1 Except where the contrary is shown, words or phrases used in the Amendment 
which are capitalized or defined terms in the Agreement shall have the same 
meanings as ascribed to them in the Agreement. 

 

2.0 Amendments 
 

2.1 Delete section 2.2 of the Agreement, and replace with the following: 
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.2 The Lease shall commence on the Occupancy Date and end on September 

30th, 2021 (the “Term”) 
 
2.2 Delete 1.1 from Schedule B of the Agreement, and replace with the following: 
  
.1 Subject to the terms of this Lease and section 1.2 below, the Lessee shall pay for the following costs 

or expenses:  
 

.1 labor costs for staff/persons (including wages and statutory benefits) as stated in the 
Specifications, excluding any and all severance costs or expenses; 

 

.2 telephone and cable costs that are incurred by the Lessee, its officers, employees, health 
staff, patients, visitors, clients, invitees, and agents; 

 

.3 internet costs at a set rate for unlimited internet services;  
 

.4 electricity and heating costs; 
 

.5 security; 
 

.6 Property taxes for the period in which the Lessee occupies the Buildings, except where a tax 
abatement is provided for the Premises, in which case no property taxes are payable;  

 

.7 cleaning supplies and cleaning services for the Premises, including salaries and labour; 
 

.8 laundry, including supplies and labour 
 

.9 snow and ice removal in all parking areas, pathways, sidewalks, and entrances; 
 

.10 garbage and waste collection and removal;  
 

.11 Commercial General Liability insurance for the Premises;  
 

.12 any other costs or expenses agreed to and authorized by the Parties in writing; and  
 

.13    food service to be provided by the Lessor for a fixed price of $30 per person per day for 
three meals per day (breakfast, lunch, and dinner), plus labour; 

 
.14 Water and Septic costs. 

  
 

3.0 General 
 

3.1 The Agreement, as amended by this Amendment, and all other amendments to the 
Agreement, are and shall remain in full force and effect, and shall hereafter be read 
together and construed as one, whole document.   
 

3.2 Wherever possible, each term of this Amendment shall be interpreted in such 
manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any term of this 
Amendment shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such term shall 
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the 
remainder of such term or the remaining terms of this Amendment or the 
Agreement. 
 

0030



 
3.3 This Amendment shall be binding upon and shall enure to the benefit of the Parties 

hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  Nothing in this 
Amendment, express or implied, shall give to any person, other than the parties 
hereto and their successors and permitted assigns hereunder, any benefit or any 
legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under this Amendment. 
 

3.4 This Amendment shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the Yukon and the laws of Canada applicable therein. 

 

3.5 Both Parties represent and warrant that they have full power and authority to enter 
into, perform and execute this Amendment, and that each person signing this 
Amendment on behalf of the Parties has been properly authorized and empowered 
to enter into and execute this Amendment. 
 

3.6 This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of signing by both Parties, and if 
signed on different dates, then on the later of those dates (the “Effective Date”). 
 

3.7 This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be considered 
an original, and all of which will constitute one and the same document. 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Amending Agreement by way of 
their duly authorized representatives on the Effective Date. 
 
 
THE LESSEE      THE LESSOR  
 
____________________________________  _______________________________ 
Print Name      Print Name 
 
____________________________________  ________________________________ 
Title       Title 
 
____________________________________  _________________________________ 
Signature, Certified pursuant to Section 23  Signature 
Contracting Authority and Section 24 Commitment 
Authority of the Financial Administration Act 
 
___________________________________  __________________________________ 
Date of Signature      Date of Signature 
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Schedule A 
 
See attached agreements. 
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From: Michael Hale
To: Bobbi.Rhodes
Cc: Alex.Jobin; Philip Fitzgerald
Subject: Re: Lease Amending Agreement for the High Country
Date: June 22, 2021 12:09:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

2021 June Lease amendment.pdf

*** External email: Do not click on links or attachments except from trusted senders. ***
******************************************************************************************

Thanks Bobbi  Please see attached signed extension

Michael Hale
President / Chief Operating Officer

Northern Vision Development LP

Unit 200 | 2237 2nd Ave
Whitehorse | YT | Y1A 0K7
Cell: (867) 336-7888
Fax: (867) 393-2956
www nvdlp com
Confidentiality Warning – This message and any attachments are strictly and solely for the use of the intended recipient (s) are confidential  not for distribution  and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: bobbi rhodes@yukon ca <bobbi rhodes@yukon ca>
Sent: June 22, 2021 11:53 AM
To: Michael Hale <mhale@nvdlp com>
Cc: Alex Jobin@yukon ca <Alex Jobin@yukon ca>
Subject: Lease Amending Agreement for the High Country
Hi Michael,
Attached is the lease amending agreement extending YG s lease of the Coast High Country Inn  Please sign and send back to me for filing
Thanks

Bobbi Rhodes (she/her)
Realty Officer
Highways and Public Works | Realty and Planning Services
T 867-456-3875 | F 867-667-5349 | bobbi.rhodes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca
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From: Alex.Jobin
To: PM.AdminAccount
Subject: Lease amending agreement for routing
Date: September 3, 2021 1:07:52 PM
Attachments: Schedule A - The Agreement.pdf

NVD High Country Inn Amending Agreement Sept.2021.doc
Memo - DM to M.docx
image001.png

 
 

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
 
 

GOVERNMET OF YUKON as represented by the Executive Council Member responsible for the 

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
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.2 The Lease shall commence on the Occupancy Date and end on October 31st, 

2021 (the “Term”) 
 
 

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
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From: Bobbi.Rhodes
To: PM.AdminAccount
Cc: Riche le.MacIntosh; Alex.Jobin; Donna.Sibley; Karen.Bevilacqua
Subject: Change Order for Coast H gh Country Inn
Date: September 21, 2021 3:33:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

NVD High Country Inn Covid.September.2021.xlsx

Hello,
 

Attached is a change order for our lease at the Coast High Country Inn with NVD   This is the 5th extension/change order for this lease   Please add the adjustment to Front End so that the October
rent can be processed
 
Thanks
 
 

Bobbi Rhodes (she/her)
Realty Officer
Highways and Public Works | Realty and Planning Services
T 867-456-3875 | F 867-667-5349 | bobbi.rhodes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca
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Amendment to extend to June 30, 2021

Jan 1/21 - Jun 30/21 35,000.00$   210,000.00$  Change Order 3 - Amendment to extend to   

2020/2021 551-821530-0210-2013-0170

Amendment to extend to September 30, 2021 2021/2022 551-821530-0210-2013-0170

Jul 1/21 - Sept 30/21 35,000.00$   105,000.00$  

Amendment to extend to October 31, 2021 2021/2022 551-821530-0210-2013-0170

Oct 1 - 31/21 35,000.00$   35,000.00$    

2021/2022 551-821530-0210-2013-0170

  

TOTALS 679,667.42$  TOTALS

Change Order #4 - Amendment to extend t    

Change Order #5 - Amendment to extend t    
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        June 30, 2021

105,000.00$  

105,000.00$  

105,000.00$  

35,000.00$    

105,000.00$  105,000.00$      119,677.42$  210,000.00$  140,000.00$  679,677.42$      

       o September 30, 2021

       o October 31, 2021
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